
 
AMITYVILLE UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

150 Park Ave.  
Amityville, NY 11701 
 
Office of Human Resources                                              631-565-6034 
 

DATE:  August 16, 2013 
 
MEMO TO:  All District Personnel and other Interested Persons 
 
FROM:  Dr. Stephen P. Neidell, Interim Asst. Supt. for Human ResourcesSPN 
 
SUBJECT:  Custodial Worker – 10:30 am – 7:00 pm                                        
                             Amityville Memorial High School 
    
RESPONSIBILITIES: General cleaning, making minor repairs and carrying out other 

related custodial duties as described in job description and 
assigned by supervisors. 

 
 
SALARY: Consistent with terms of UPSEU Agreement. 
 
 
APPLICATION: Send letter of application to: 
 
  

Office of Human Resources 
 Amityville Union Free School District 
 150 Park Avenue 
 Amityville, NY   11701 
 
 
                                  NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, AUGUST 30, 2013 
 
 
SPN:dm 
 
 
                           Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
 
 


